COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
Matthew G. Bevin TRANSPORTATION CABINET Greg Thomas
Governor Frankfort, Kentucky 40622 Secretary
www.transportation.ky.gov/

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Prequalified Contractors

FROM:  Rachel Mills, P.E. ff{’m’
Director

Division of Construction Procurement
DATE: August 23, 2019

SUBJECT: Design Build 19-9005
Laurel-Whitley Counties
I-75 Bridge Replacement over Lynn Camp Creek

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) will be seeking teams of Contractors and
Consultants for an upcoming Design Build project to replace the I-75 Bridges over Lynn Camp
Creek at approximate mile point 28.4. The project will include interstate widening north of the Lynn
Camp Creek Bridges to tie in with a previously widened section of I-75 at mile point 29.1. This
widening will also require reconstruction of the US25E Interchange. The project shall be
transitioned back to 2 lanes in each direction at mile point 27.5 south of the Lynn Camp Creek
Bridges. The following is a tentative schedule:

e Notice to Contractors August 23", 2019

e Draft Instructions to Proposers September 16", 2019
e Final Instructions to Proposers October 25", 2019

e Technical/Price Proposals Due November 15", 2019
e Project Award November 29", 2019
e Project Completion November 1%, 2021

Information will be located on the KYTC Division of Construction Procurement webpage under the
Design Build Projects. The link to this project is https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/Pages/Design-Build-Projects.aspx

If you have questions, please contact this office at (502) 564-3500.
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